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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
July 18, 2023 
 

 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
        County Engineer  
 
 

Re: Bear Creek Water Association, Inc. Utility Permit 
County Road Name, 164’+/-N. of Int. of Catlett Road and Still House Creek Drive 
 
 

The Engineering Department recommends approval of the permit application for Bear Creek Water 
Association, Inc. to allow the association to do a 60 L.F. directional bore of a 6” DR 17 HDPE sewer pipe 
crossing of Catlett Road 164’+/- North of Still House Creek Drive and then to lay additional CL 160 PVC 
sewer piping South along the East side Catlett Road and tie to an Ex. 6” sewer pipe on the North Side of 
Still House Creek Drive. This will allow for sewer service to the proposed Lewis Farms Subdivision on the 
West side of Catlett Road.  





timothy.bryan
Approved




